RE: City of Broussard

Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com> Tue, Jul 1, 2025 at 10:15 AM
To: Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org>, Heather Carrasco <carrasco@bornewilkes.com>

Cc: "temert@broussardla.com" <temert@broussardla.com>, "mayorbourque@broussardla.com"
<mayorbourque@broussardla.com>

Matt,

My apologies for my delay in responding. | have been advised that theréfare no'docliments responsive to your
request.

Joy

From: Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 3:45 PM

To: Heather Carrasco <carrasco@bornewilkes.com>; Joy Rabalais <Rabalais@bornewilkes.com>
Subject: Re: City of Broussard

When time permits please provide an update regarding this request. Thanks.

On Wed, Apr 30, 2025 at 11:42 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:

Sorry to bother. Any updates on this one?

On Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 9:38 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:

Good morning Heather:

Would you please provide an update on this matter? It looks like we are well outside the originally
anticipated 5 - 7 business days. Thanks in advance.

Matt

On Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 8:42 AM Matt <matt@newlouisiana.org> wrote:
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Good morning Heather:

| am just following up on this one. Looks like we are outside the 5 -7 business day window. Just let me
know where we stands. Thanks.

Matt

On Wed, Mar 19, 2025 at 4:16 PM Heather Carrasco <carrasco@bornewilkes.com> wrote:

Dear Matt,

Your recent PRR for a list of all committees created, and presently existing, for the City of Broussard, as
well as members of said committees has been referred to my office for formal handling and response.

We have reached out to appropriate personnel with the City of Broussard to determine what, if any,
committees have been created and presently exist. Please be advised that we anticipate it may take up to
5-7 business days to research, retrieve, review and/or redact any documents responsive to your public
records request.

If you have any questions in the interim, please let me know.

Thank you,
Joy Rabalais

(Dictated/Not Read)

Thank you,
Joy Rabalais
(Dictated/Not Read)

Heather C. Carrasco

Borne, Wilkes & Rabalais, L.L.C.
337-232-1604 Ext. 218

P. O. Box 4305

Lafayette, LA 70502-4305
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T
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

The information contained in this e-mail message is legally privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone
(337-232-1604). Thank you.
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